Basic Needs Resource Guide

Washington County Homeless Project Summer 2015



Table of Contents:

| Introduction | 2 |
|--------------------------------------------------|----|
| Clothing & Furniture | 3 |
| Drug Addiction | 6 |
| Food | 8 |
| Community Meals | 8 |
| Bulk Food & Pantries | 11 |
| Housing | 14 |
| Emergency Shelter | 15 |
| Temporary Shelter Assistance | 17 |
| Legal | 20 |
| Local Authorities | 20 |
| Legal Aid | 21 |
| Medical | 24 |
| Low-Cost Facilities & Services | 25 |
| Prescription Assistance | 27 |
| Mental Health | 29 |
| Public Assistance | 32 |
| Transportation | 35 |
| Other Resources | 37 |
| How to get the documents you'll need to get help | 41 |
| 2014 Federal Poverty Guidelines | 42 |
| Index | 43 |

Introduction

This guide was made by RSVP's 2013-2014 AmeriCorps VISTA as part of the Washington County Homeless Project. This guide is not inclusive of all resources available in Washington County, but is meant to serve as a guide to immediate needs resources. RSVP does not endorse any of the service providers listed, nor does it take legal responsibility for listed content.

Revised in April 2015

Content in this booklet was obtained through adaptation of other resource guides and research. More information about services and resources in Washington County can be found at:

Family & Children First Council: www.wcfcfc.org

http://www.wcfcfc.org/Documents/Family%20Resource%20Guide.pdf

Washington Morgan Community Action: www.wmcap.org
 http://www.wmcap.org/resources/Morgan_Noble_Reentry_Taskforce_Services.
 p df

Phone Numbers:

Emergencies: 9-1-1

Information: 4-1-1

Services available in Washington County: 2-1-1 (New!)

Or toll free at: 1-866-542-0394

RSVP 333 4th Street Marietta, OH 45750 Phone: 740-373-3107

Fax: 740-373-7251

Clothing and Furniture

Belpre Area Ministries

2310 Washington Blvd. PO Box 101 Belpre, OH 45714 740-423-2069

Notes: Thrift store

Essentially Yours

1200 Mary St.
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304-485-6434 ext. 2
304-488-1006

Notes: Located in the rear entrance of the Boys & Girls Club. Provides household items to formerly homeless individuals and families. Must have a referral and will give help 1 time every 18 months. Hours of operation Tuesdays and Wednesdays: 10:00am – 12:00pm, 1:00pm – 2:30pm.

Gabriel Project

521 Market St., Box 6 Parkersburg, WV 26101 304-424-3457 ext. 105

Notes: Help available for new and expectant mothers. Diapers, formula, infant needs. Hours of operation: Mon-Wed 9am-3pm.

Gospel Mission Food Pantry

309 Lancaster St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-350-4417

Notes: Clothing and household items available. Open Wednesdays: 10am-4pm; Sat: 11am5pm; as needed M,T,Th,F: 4:30pm-8pm.

Lutheran Social Services

810 Main St.

Caldwell, OH 43724

740-732-6700

Notes: Needy families may be eligible to receive: furniture, household items, school supplies, toys, as well as help with yard work and home repairs.

Old Man River's Mission

703 Pike St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-428-6677

Notes: Clothing giveaway the 3rd Tuesday of every month.

Ohio Department of Job & Family Services

1115 Gilman Ave.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-5513

Notes: School clothing program for children on Medicaid.

RSVP - Coats for Kids

333 4th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-3107

Notes: Free coat drive event for children and adults. Held annually at the end of November- early December.

St. Andrews United Methodist Church

1210 20th St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-422-1300

Notes: Needy families can receive food, diapers, wipes, clothing items. Help available 1 time every 3 months.

St. Vincent De Paul Society

506 4th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-1334

Notes: Furniture assistance.

Salvation Army

• Marietta:

136 Front St.
Marietta, OH 45750
740-373-4043

• Parkersburg:

534 5th St.
Parkersburg, WV 26101
304-485-4529

Notes: The Salvation Army in Parkersburg has a thrift store and the Marietta location has a small clothing closet. Both sites offer clothing assistance.

Drug Addiction

Alcoholics Anonymous

Marietta, OH

614-481-0840

800-870-3795

Notes: Various meeting times. Free support group; open to all who wish to stop drinking.

Courage to Change Ministries

Belpre Church of Christ

2932 Washington Blvd.

Belpre, OH 45714

740-423-7021

Notes: Free, faith-based 12 step recovery program for addicts (not just drugs). Meets every Thursday at 7pm.

Hopewell Health Center- Tri County Mental Health

809 Farson Street #110

Belpre, OH 45714

740-423-8095

24 Hr Crisis Hotline: 888-475-8484

Notes: Offer a variety of mental health services including outpatient youth drug addiction

services. Accepts Medicaid.

Latrobe Street Mission

1725 Latrobe St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-893-9460

Notes: The Grace Project is a faith-based addiction recovery program. Live in and long term program (over 1 year).

L&P Services

207 Colegate Dr.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-0930

Notes: Outpatient services (psychiatric and drug abuse). Accepts Medicaid.

Mid-Ohio Valley Fellowship Home

1030 George St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-485-3341

Notes: Residential recovery program for men and women.

Narcotics Anonymous

Marietta, OH

OH: 888-438-4673 Local: 800-766-4442

Notes: Various meeting times. Free support group; open to all who wish to stop using and

abusing substances.

ohio.QuitLogix.org

1-800-QUIT-NOW

Notes: Statewide tobacco prevention program. Free gum, patches, etc.

Washington County Behavioral Health Board 344

Muskingum Dr.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-374-6990

Notes: Has lists of AA/NA sites and can refer to services.

Westbrook Health Services 2121

East 7th St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-485-1721

24 Hr. Crisis Line: 304-485-1725

800-579-5844

Notes: Inpatient and outpatient programs

^{*} No in-patient drug treatment facilities in Washington County

Food

Community Meals (In order from the beginning of the month)

St. Luke's Episcopal Church

1st Tues: 5pm-6:30pm 320 2nd St., Marietta 740-373-5132

The Daily Bread Kitchen- Knights of Columbus Hall

Every Wednesday: 11:30am-1pm 312 Franklin St., Marietta 740-525-3532

Christ United Methodist Church

1st Fri: 11:30am-1pm 301 Wooster St., Marietta 740-373-1512

Tunnel United Methodist Church

2nd Thurs: 5pm-6:30pm 65 Coffman Rd., Marietta 740-374-5634

First Unitarian Universalist Society

2nd Fri: 5pm-6:30pm 232 3rd St., Marietta 740-373-1238

First Baptist Church

2nd Sat: 11am-12:30pm; 4th Sat: 11am-12:30pm (Sept-Apr) 301 4th St., Marietta 740-373-1273

Norwood United Methodist Church

3rd Fri: 5pm-6:30pm 23 Colegate Dr., Marietta 740-374-5606

Faith United Methodist Church

3rd Sat: 11am-1pm 503 7th St., Marietta 740-373-2639

First Presbyterian Church

4th Tues: 11:30-1pm 501 4th St., Marietta 740-374-7427

Gilman United Methodist Church

Last Fri: 5pm-7pm (No March or April) 312 Gilman St., Marietta 740-373-6478

Beverly United Methodist Church

Last Sat: 11:30am-1pm 700 Park St., Beverly 740-984-2100

Washington-Morgan Community Action

☐ Senior Nutrition Program

Congregate meals served at noon for seniors 60 years of age & older at the following sites:

Beverly: John Dodge Senior Center- (740) 984-4475

Layman: Layman United Methodist Church- (740) 678-8597

Marietta: O'Neill Senior Center- (740) 373-3914

New Matamoras: Carrol Senior Center- (740) 865-2448

** Call Community Action for details**: 740-373-3745

☐ Meals on Wheels

Deliverable meals to seniors who are homebound and over 60 years of age. 740-373-3745

MARIETTA FREE HOT MEALS PROGRAM

| First | | | | | |
|--------|--------------|----------------|-----------|--------------|---------------|
| Second | St. Luke's | Saint Mary's / | | Christ UMC | |
| Second | Episcopal | Knights of | | 11:30-1PM | |
| Second | 5-6:30 PM | Columbus Hall | | | |
| Second | | 11:30-1 PM | | | |
| | | Saint Mary's / | Jannel | Unitarian | First Baptist |
| | | Knights of | UMC | Universalist | 11-12:30 PM |
| | | Columbus Hall | 5-6:30 PM | 5-6:30 PM | |
| | | 11:30-1 PM | | | |
| Third | | Saint Mary's / | | PoownoN | Faith UMC |
| | | Knights of | | UMC | 11-1 PM |
| | | Columbus Hall | | 5-6:30 PM | |
| | | 11:30-1 PM | | | |
| Fourth | First | Saint Mary's / | | | First Baptist |
| | Presbyterian | Knights of | | | 11-1 PM |
| | 11:30-1 PM | Columbus Hall | | | Sept-April |
| | | 11:30-1 PM | | | |

Bulk Food and Pantries

3-C Food Pantry

3rd Fri: 1-7pm

4550 Two Mile Run Road, Cutler Community Center

PO Box 32

Cutler, OH 45724

740-989-2706 (Bruce Kelbaugh)

Notes: Wesley, Fairfield, Decatur Townships only

Belpre Food Pantry

(Rockland United Methodist Church)

MWF: 10am-2:30pm 2300 Washington Blvd.

Belpre, OH 45714

740-423-2069

Notes: Must have Belpre mailing address

Beverly-Waterford Food Pantry

(St. Bernard Catholic Church) Tues: 5-

7pm; 2nd & 4th Thurs: 9am-11am 309 7th

St.

Beverly, OH 45715

740-984-2807

Community Food Pantry

(First Congregational Church)

Mon-Thurs: 10am-1pm, Wed: 4:30pm-6:30pm 318

Front St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-5741

Gospel Mission Food Pantry

Wed: 10am-4pm; Sat: 11am-5pm; as needed M,T,Th,F: 4:30pm-8pm

309 Lancaster Street Marietta, OH 45750

740-350-4417

Harvest of Hope-Community Gardens

740-706-1244

Notes: Free seeds and planting space. Sites throughout Washington County. Call for details and locations.

L.A.M.B. - Lowell Food Pantry 1st, 2nd

& 4th Wed of month: 9am-11am 309

Walnut St.

Lowell, OH 45744

740-896-2940

Marietta Church of God Food Pantry

Last Fri of month: 10am-1pm 501

Colegate Dr.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-4219

New Matamoras Food Pantry

3rd Wed of month: 10am-2pm

1015 Park Ave.

New Matamoras, OH 45767

740-865-9903

Newport Community Food Pantry

(Newport Baptist Church)

3rd Saturday of month: 8am-10:30am; 4th Monday: 5pm-6pm 245

Green St.

PO Box 145

Newport, OH 45768

740-473-2900

Notes: Emergency food assistance for residents of Newport, Independence, Lawrence, and New Matamoras. May receive help one time every 3 months or based on immediate need.

Old Man River's Mission

M, T, F: 12-4pm (Food Pantry)

703 Pike St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-428-6677

RSVP- Commodity Boxes

Distribution on 1st Mon of every month at County Fairgrounds 922

Front St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-3107

Notes: Low income seniors 60 and over.

St. Vincent De Paul Society 506

5th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-1334

Notes: Leave a message and a volunteer will call you back. Provides temporary/emergency

food.

Tri-County Food Pantry

 3^{rd} Wed of month: 8am-4pm

People Savings Bank 102

Main St.

PO Box 41

Lower Salem, OH 45745

740-585-2143

Western Washington County Food Pantry

Mon & Tues: 10am-1pm; Thurs: 1-4pm, 5:30pm-7pm

18 High St.

Vincent, OH 45784

740-678-1065 or 740-678-2189

Notes: Warren, Barlow, Dunham, Fairfield, Wesley, Palmer, and Decatur Townships

Williamstown Welfare League Food Pantry

3rd Sat. of the month: 8:30am- 9:30am 211

4th St.

Williamstown, WV 26187

304-375-3995

Housing

* The following services under this section require paperwork and are not a quick fix. Many times there are waiting lists or a paperwork process that will take about 2 weeks.

Washington-Morgan Community Action

Main Office

218 Putnam St.

PO Box 144

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-3745

*Veteran Homeless Prevention - ext. 306

• Transportation

& Housing

696 Wayne St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-7671

Notes: Several programs and housing units for low-income and homeless people. Assistance includes Sec. 8 HUD housing, low cost apartments, homelessness prevention, veteran services, etc. Call for details and directions on how to apply.

Havar, Inc.

416 3rd St.

Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-7175

Notes: Connects people with and without disabilities in supportive and inclusive communities.

Ohiohousinglocator.org

Notes: Find housing in your area that accepts housing vouchers and/or is low-cost.

Parkersburg Housing Authority

1901 Cameron Ave.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-428-6400

Notes: HUD housing in Wood County, WV and Belpre, OH.

Peer Support, Inc.

1517 19th St

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-485-8831

Notes: Supportive housing program for people with mental illness.

Salvation Army- Parkersburg

534 5th St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-485-4529

Notes: Transitional housing program.

Washington County Home

845 County House Ln.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-2028

Notes: Assisted living facility for WC residents over 18. Must be ambulatory and not require

long term care.

Emergency Shelters

Cornerstone Ministries

27375 St. Rt. 7 North

PO Box 984

Reno, OH 45750

740-374-5381

Notes: Emergency shelter and other services (food assistance, medical transportation, etc.)

Eve, Inc.

PO Box 122

Marietta, OH 45750

740-374-5819

800-974-3111

Notes: Emergency shelter and other services for domestic violence and sexual assault victims.

Serves men, women and children.

Latrobe Street Mission

1725 Latrobe St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-893-9460

Notes: Emergency shelter and addiction recovery program.

Salvation Army - Parkersburg

534 5th St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-485-4529

Notes: Emergency shelter, transitional housing program, other services (free meals, clothing and financial assistance, etc.)

Sanctuary House - Beechwood Presbyterian Church

703 30th St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-422-6067

Notes: Temporary housing for people in a crisis situation such as vehicle breakdown, natural disaster, and people visiting family members in the hospital who are from out of town.

Family Crisis Intervention Center

Parkersburg, WV 26101 1-800-794-2335

Notes: Emergency shelter and other services for domestic violence and sexual assault victims. In extreme circumstances, they will help people outside of West Virginia. Contact EVE first.

Good Works, Inc.

Athens, OH 45701

740-594-3333

800-736-3602

Notes: Emergency shelter. Must call ahead of time to check for availability.

Temporary Shelter Assistance

American Red Cross

401 4th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-0281

Notes: Emergency shelter assistance may be provided if you are displaced because of a natural disaster, apartment flooding, etc. Assistance is not available for people who are being evicted or are homeless for a different reason. Referrals are available.

ARC Ohio

18 N. College St

Athens, OH 45701

740-331-0407

Notes: Short-term housing assistance available for people with HIV/AIDS.

Belpre Area Ministries

2310 Washington Blvd.

PO Box 101

Belpre, OH 45714

740-423-2069

Notes: Emergency help includes temporary shelter assistance and utility assistance.

Caring Connection

411 Scammel St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-9903

Notes: Emergency help includes rent and/or utility assistance. Does *not* pay for temporary shelter, but will refer to other agencies.

Caring Touch

(First Baptist Church)

301 Fourth St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-1273

Notes: Emergency help includes temporary shelter assistance, utility/rent assistance. Those who need help must apply and be interviewed to be approved. Interviews are every Tuesday night from 6:30-7:30pm.

Christ United Methodist Church

301 Wooster St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-1512

Notes: Emergency help includes temporary shelter assistance, utility and rent assistance (up to \$150).

RSVP

333 4th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

373-3107

Notes: Temporary shelter assistance available during the winter months only. If assistance is needed after hours, shelter assistance is available through the Sheriff's office, Marietta City Police, and the Highway Patrol (See page 20). Help available 1 time every 12 months.

St. Vincent De Paul Society

506 5th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-1334

Notes: Leave a message and a volunteer will call you back. Emergency help includes temporary shelter, rent, and utility assistance.

Salvation Army

176 Front St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-4043

Notes: Emergency help available 1 time every 12 months- temporary shelter, rent, and utility assistance.

Washington County Veteran Service Commission

706 Pike St., Suite 1

Marietta, OH 45750 740-568-9009

Notes: Provides several types of emergency assistance for veterans to prevent homelessness.

Washington-Morgan Community Action

• Main Office

218 Putnam St. PO Box 144 Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-3745

• Transportation & Housing

696 Wayne St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-7671

Notes: Emergency help includes heating/cooling assistance, rent/utility assistance programs to prevent homelessness.

Legal

Local Authorities

IN CASE OF EMERGENCY, ALWAYS DIAL 9-1-1

Highway Patrol

Ohio State

740-374-5616

Marietta Patrol Post

27761 State Route 7 Marietta, OH 45750 740-374-6616

Local Police Departments

• Belpre Police Department

715 Park Dr. PO Box 160 Belpre, Ohio 45714 740-423-7631

• Beverly Village Police Department

919 Mitchell Ave. Beverly, OH 45715 740-984-2611

• Lowell Police Department

(Village offices) 308 Walnut St. Lowell, OH 45744 740-896-2561

• Marietta Police Department

301 Putnam St. Marietta, Ohio 45750 740-373-4141

New Matamoras Police

Department

PO Box 536 New Matamoras, OH 45767 740-865-3428

Washington County Sheriff's Office

Civil Division

205 Putnam St., Courthouse Annex Marietta, Ohio 45750 740-373-6623, Ext. 308

Criminal Division

309 Fourth St. Marietta, Ohio 45750 740-376-7070

Jail Division

101 Westview Ave. Marietta, Ohio 45750

740-374-7677

Legal Aid

Disability Rights of Ohio

Ohio Disability Rights Law and Policy Center, Inc. 50 W. Broad St., Suite 1400 Columbus, OH 43215 614-466-7264 800-282-9181

Notes: Provides training and information to individuals and groups regarding persons with disabilities and their rights under the ADA.

Ohio Attorney General's Office

30 E. Broad St., 14th Floor Columbus, OH 43215 800-282-0515 www.OhioAttorneyGeneral.gov

Notes: Can assist with identity theft and data breach issues.

Ohio Department of Job and Family Services

1115 Gilman Ave.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-5513

Notes: Adult Protective Services for seniors ages 60 & older who are suffering from abuse, neglect or exploitation. Call the above number and ask for a social services worker.

Southeastern Ohio Legal Services

964 East State St. Athens, OH 45701 740-594-3558 800-686-3669

Notes: Legal assistance and advice to low income individuals on civil matters. Marietta office has closed, but Athens office serves low income individuals in Washington County. Appointments in Marietta can be arranged as necessary.

Free Legal Clinic

3rd Wed. of every month (except Dec.), 6pm St. Luke's Episcopal Church 320 2nd St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-594-3558 1-800-686-3669.

Notes: Volunteer attorneys provide legal advice for people who cannot afford an attorney for civil matters. Walk-ins welcome.

VINE (Victim Information & Notification Everyday)

1-800-770-0192

Notes: Free 24 hr. offender info & notification service for crime victims

Washington County Children's Services

204 Davis Ave.Marietta, OH 45750740-373-3485

Washington County Courthouse

205 Putnam St.Marietta, OH 45750740-373-6623

Child Support Enforcement Agency

Courthouse, Fourth Floor 740-373-9324 800-888-2732

Notes: Provides assistance in establishing paternity; establish and enforce child support orders; assist in locating parents; makes referrals to visitation mediation.

Victim Assistance

740-373-0043

Notes: Provide victims of crime with notifications, support and advocacy services. This office provides domestic violence protection orders and stalking protection orders.

Medical

Camden Clark Medical Center

800 Garfield Ave. Parkersburg, WV 26102 304-424-2111

Central Ohio Poison Center

800-222-1222

Notes: 24 Hr. emergency number for poisoning exposures, treatment, and assessment advice by specially trained nurses and pharmacists.

Marietta Memorial Hospital

401 Matthew St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-374-1400

Physician's Care

Belpre Location

1006 Washington Blvd., Suite G Belpre, OH 45714 740-423-3240

• Marietta Location

800 Pike St., Suite 2 Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-3960

Quick Care

26 Acme St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-374-4540

St. Joseph's Campus- Camden Clark Medical Center

1824 Murdoch Ave.
Parkersburg, SV 26101

304-424-4111

Notes: Physician offices ONLY.

Selby General Hospital

1106 Colegate Dr. Marietta, OH 45750 740-568-2000

Veterans Affairs Outpatient Clinic

418 Colegate Dr. Marietta, OH 45750 740-568-0412

Low-Cost Facilities & Services

Belpre City Health Department

715 Park Dr. Belpre, OH 45714 740-423-7592

Notes: Immunizations, blood pressure readings, referrals, etc.

Family Tree Dental Outreach

30 Acme Street (In Kroger Plaza) Marietta, OH 45750 740-885-3166

Notes: Will accept all Medicaid except CareSource (Application pending). Payment plans are available for those without insurance.

Good Samaritan Clinic

418 Grand Park Dr., # 311 Parkersburg, WV 26105 304-834-3986

Notes: Open to Washington County residents who meet federal poverty level guidelines and do not have medical coverage.

Lions Club

Belpre - Gregory Randolph: 740-401-0207

Beverly - Kay Shreve: 740-984-4144

Marietta – Kathy Boersma: 740-374-8501

Reno – Larry Arnold: 740-373-1278

Scenic Hills – Barbara Cline: 740-374-8900

Notes: Vision Assistance Program. **All contacts listed are personal and/or business numbers

of a Lions Club member. **

Memorial Health System Services

Physician Referral Line: 740-568-5241

Notes: Are you having trouble finding a doctor that will take you as a patient? Call this line and

a representative will help you find one in your area that will accept your insurance.

Mid-Ohio Valley Health Department

211 6th St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-485-7374

888-550-6797

Notes: Free and confidential HIV/AIDS testing and counseling; STD testing, family planning, pap

exams and mammograms.

Muskingum Valley Health Clinic- Dental Clinic

859 N. Main St.

Malta, OH 43758

740-962-6111

Notes: Open M-Th; sliding scale rates. Currently accepting Washington County residents since the WC dental clinic has closed.

Planned Parenthood

522 Grand Central Ave.

Vienna, WV 26105

304-295-3331

Notes: Accepts Medicaid. Services include: STD, HIV/AIDS, pregnancy testing; birth control,

general healthcare services, etc.

Washington County Free Health Clinic

208 3rd St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-0261

Notes: Open to WC residents that meet federal poverty level guidelines and do not have medical coverage. Appointments can be made M-F: 9am-5pm; Clinic is open on the 1st & 3rd Tuesdays of every month from 6-9pm. Must make an appointment, walk-ins *not* accepted.

Washington County Health Department

342 Muskingum Dr.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-374-2782

Notes: Immunizations, well-child clinics, specialized medical clinics, dental sealant program for children, etc. Will not turn away anyone on their inability to pay (immunizations).

Women's Care Center

2104 Dudley Ave.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

800-595-7113

Notes: Pregnancy testing, physician referrals, etc.

Prescription Assistance

Belpre Area Ministries

2310 Washington Blvd.

PO Box 101

Belpre, OH 45714

740-423-2069

Notes: Prescription Assistance.

CareCredit

800-677-0718

Notes: Healthcare financing- loans for healthcare costs, low rates.

Caring Connection

411 Scammel St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-376-9903

Notes: Prescription Assistance.

Caring Touch (First Baptist Church)

301 Fourth St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-1273

Notes: Prescription Assistance. Those who need help must apply and be interviewed to be approved. Interviews are every Tuesday night from 6:30-7:30pm.

O'Neill Center

333 4th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-3914

Notes: Case workers assist seniors ages 55 & over apply for prescription assistance. Must be a Washington County resident. Income guidelines vary by prescription, schedule an appointment with a caseworker for more information.

St. Vincent De Paul Society

506 5th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-1334

Notes: Leave a message and a volunteer will call you back. Prescription assistance.

Washington County Veteran Service Commission

706 Pike St., Suite 1 Marietta, OH 45750

740-568-9009

Notes: Provides several types of emergency assistance for veterans.

Mental Health

Camden Clark Medical Center

Behavioral Health Services

800 Garfield Ave.

Parkersburg, WV 26102

304-424-2359

Notes: 24 Hr. monitoring and diagnostic assessment; other group therapy programs and psychiatric services.

Children's Services

204 Davis Ave.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-3485

Notes: Case managers are trained to deal with issues including: substance abuse, domestic violence, parenting, environmental issues, and budgeting. Free counseling program for child victims and their families.

Eve, Inc.

PO Box 122 Marietta, OH 45750 740-374-5819 800-974-3111

Notes: Emergency shelter for domestic violence victims. Also provides counseling services for anyone who's been a victim of sexual and/or physical abuse. Serves men, women and children.

Hopewell Health Center- Tri County Mental Health

809 Farson St., #110 Belpre, OH 45714 740-423-8095

24 Hr Crisis Hotline: 888-475-8484

Notes: Outpatient counseling and psychiatric services. Accepts Medicaid.

House of Hope

750 County House Ln. Marietta, OH 45750 740-374-0420

Notes: Open to Washington County residents (ages 18 and up) who are recovering from a mental illness. Socially supportive atmosphere with daytime programming and activities.

L&P Services

207 Colegate Dr.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-0930

Notes: Outpatient services (psychiatric and drug abuse). Accepts Medicaid.

Marietta Memorial Health System- Geriatric Psychiatric Services

401 Matthew St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-374-1501 (24 hr. intensive inpatient treatment, 55 & over)

740-568-2232 (intensive outpatient treatment, 50 & over)

Peer Support Warm Line

304-679-8183

Washington County Behavioral Health Board

344 Muskingum Dr.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-374-6990

Notes: Refers to services in the area. Has list of AA/NA sites in the area as well as a list of addiction programs within a 100 mi. radius.

Westbrook Health Services

2121 East 7th St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-485-1721

24 Hr Crisis Line: 304-485-1725

800-579-5844

Notes: Inpatient and outpatient counseling and psychiatric care.

Worthington Center of Ohio

2515 Washington Blvd. Belpre, OH 45714 740-423-4225

Notes: Counseling and psychiatric services. Accepts Medicaid.

^{*} No inpatient psychiatric facility in Washington County

Public Assistance

Ohio Benefit Bank

Ohiobenefits.org

Below are physical locations that can help you apply for benefits. Many require an appointment, please call ahead.

• Area Agency on Aging

1400 Pike Street Marietta, OH 740-373-6400

• Caring Connection

411 Scammel St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-376-9903

• O'Neill Senior Center

333 4th St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-3914

• Washington-Morgan Community Action

218 Putnam St.Marietta, OH 45750740-373-3745

• Washington State Community College

710 Colegate Dr. Marietta, OH 45750 740-568-1913

Benefitscheckup.org

Ohioheretohelp.com

Lifeline Telephone Assistance

Notes: Bill reduction for basic telephone service for low-income individuals. Contact your local phone provider for specific details. Benefit Bank sites may be able to assist you in the application process.

More info about Lifeline in Ohio can be found at the Public Utilities Commission: www.puco.ohio.gov or 800-686-7826

Ohio Department of Job and Family Services

1115 Gilman Ave.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-5513

Notes: Types of assistance available include cash assistance, SNAP, Medicare/Medicaid, childcare assistance, unemployment compensation, etc.

Social Security Administration

1301 Greene St. Marietta, OH 45750 855-433-5872

Notes: Assistance in filing for Social Security benefits

Washington County Veterans Service Commission

706 Pike St., Suite 1 Marietta, OH 45750 740-568-9009

Washington-Morgan Community Action

218 Putnam St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-7671

Notes: Many assistance programs including WIC, heating/cooling assistance, senior services, homelessness prevention, Sec. 8 HUD housing (See page 14)

WIC Locations:

• Belpre

517 Main St.

Belpre, OH 45714

740-423-6719

Hours: Monday only 9am-3pm.

• Marietta

696 Wayne St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-374-8501

Transportation

Washington-Morgan Community Action

• Main Office

218 Putnam St. PO Box 144 Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-3745

Transportation & Housing

696 Wayne St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-7671

Notes: Public bus line. Fares one-way in Marietta are \$.80. Fares across Washington County range from \$1-3. Discounts available for seniors 65 & older, disabled persons and/or Medicare card holders; non-emergency transportation for Medicaid and Medicare recipients- medical appointments only.

Ohio Department of Job and Family Services

1115 Gilman Ave.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-5513 ext. 236

Notes: Non-emergency transportation for Medicaid and Medicare recipients- medical appointments only.

O'Neill Center

333 4th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-3914

Notes: Non-emergency transportation for medical appointments for seniors over 60. Ask for the transportation department when you call.

RSVP

333 4th St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-3107

Notes: Transportation available for seniors 55 & over. Transportation can be personal errands and/or non-emergency for medical appointments. Ask for Senior Wheels when you call. Medical transportation is unlimited, however personal trips are limited to 1 time a month.

Belpre Area Ministries

2310 Washington Blvd.

PO Box 101

Belpre, OH 45714

740-423-2069

Notes: Gas vouchers may be given in emergency situations

Caring Connection

411 Scammel St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-9903

Notes: Gas vouchers given for out of town medical appointments.

Caring Touch (First Baptist Church)

301 Fourth St.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-373-1273

Notes: Gas vouchers *may* be given in emergency situations.

GoBus

Various locations

888-95-GOBUS

Notes: Children under 5 yrs. ride for free.

Ohio Valley Cab Service

MOV area

740-374-8294

Notes: Cash only.

Other Resources

ABLE- Adult Basic and Literacy Education Classes

*Call Julie Stoffel at WSCC: 740-568-1960 for more information

• Washington State Community College

710 Colegate Dr.

Marietta, Ohio 45750

Notes: Classes are Tuesday and Thursday 8:00am - 11:30am and 5:30pm - 8:30pm. New Student orientations are offered every other Friday and students must call to register.

• Cutler Community Center

4550 Two Mile Run Rd.

Cutler, OH 45724

Notes: Classes are Tuesdays 12:30pm - 3:30pm and Wednesdays 5:00 - 8:00pm.

St. Mark's Church

302 Maple St.

Belpre, OH 45714

Notes: Classes are Monday 9:30am - 12:30pm and Wednesdays 5:00pm - 8:00pm.

Circles Campaign of the Mid-Ohio Valley

P.O. Box 1643

Parkersburg, WV 26102

304-488-7760

Notes: Social support system and training program for low-income individuals and families to help get out of poverty. Free and open to people who are ready to make a change for the better. Cannot be homeless and must have a stable living situation.

Consumer Credit Counseling Service of the Mid-Ohio Valley

2715 Murdoch Ave., Suite B4

Parkersburg, WV 26101

304-485-3141

Notes: Services include - debt management, counseling (debt, credit rebuilding, bankruptcy, etc.), financial education classes, etc. Offer services on a sliding scale based on income. Fee waivers granted based on need.

English Speakers of Other Languages Program (ESOL)

Washington State Community College

710 Colegate Dr.

Marietta, Ohio 45750

740-568-1960

800-350-1242

Notes: All students must call for a new student orientation. Classes are Mondays: 5:30pm9pm.

House to Home

413 8th St.

Parkersburg, WV 26101 304-893-5353

Notes: Drop-in day center where the homeless can: do laundry, shower, use the phone, etc. Staff can provide referrals to other services.

OSU Extension Office

202 Davis Ave.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-376-7431

Notes: Various programs including: 4-H youth activities, budgeting, parent education, environmental programs, personal growth, and successful co-parenting. SNAP-ED free nutrition classes occur throughout the county. Call the office to learn what is available near you.

Washington County Board of Elections

204 Davis Ave., Suite B Marietta, OH 45750 740-374-6828

Notes: Voter registration applications can be picked up at a variety of locations including: Ohio BMV, public libraries, public high schools or vocational schools, Department of Health, all County Board of Elections offices, etc. Applications can be mailed to Board of Elections office and/or returned in person.

Washington County Courthouse

205 Putnam St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-6623

Washington County Public Libraries

Barlow

45 White Oak Professional Center Vincent, OH 45784 740-678-0103

• Belpre

2012 Washington Blvd. Belpre, OH 45714 740-423-8381

Beverly

300 McIntosh St. Beverly, OH 45715 740-984-4060

Local History & Genealogical Archives

418 Washington St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-376-2172

Marietta

615 Fifth St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-1057

New Matamoras

101 Merchant Street New Matamoras, OH 45767 740-865-3386

Notes: Free computer usage, borrow books and media items with library card. Printers are available- small charge per page. Different libraries hold many free community events such as: SNAP-ED nutritional education, Tai Chi for Arthritis, computer classes, etc. Call your local library for details or visit their website: www.wcplib.info/

YMCA

300 N. 7th St. Marietta, OH 45750 740-373-2250

Notes: Programs and activities for youth and adults including fitness, health, community development, sports, etc. Scholarships available for low-income individuals and free childcare for parents during classes.

How to get the documents you need to get help:

Birth certificates:

Washington County Health Department

342 Muskingum Dr.

Marietta, OH 45750

740-374-2782

Notes: No official documentation is required, but must have: your name, birth date, and parents' names. Process may take up to 2 weeks to obtain and there is a fee of \$25 (no checks accepted).

Driver's License:

Bureau of Motor Vehicles

148 Gross St. #D

Marietta, OH 45750

740-374-6824

Notes: Obtain, renew and/or reinstate license and state identification cards. Necessary documents include birth certificate and Social Security documentation/card; address change can be made in person or online.

Social Security Card:

Social Security Administration

1301 Greene St.

Marietta, OH 45750

855-433-5872

Notes: Obtain original, replacement, or corrected Social Security card. Card replacement is free if it is lost or stolen. Must have proof of identity and citizenship to obtain. Documents that can prove this include: birth certificate, passport, US driver's license. If these documents can't be obtained within 10 days, other documents may be taken in place of them such as a military ID card, health insurance card (not Medicare), employee ID card, etc.

2014 Federal Poverty Income Guideline

To qualify for many of the services and programs in this booklet, your income level has to be at or below a certain level. Below are the income thresholds:

| Household size | 16% | % 133 | % 150 | 200 | % | 300 |
|----------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|
| 1 | \$11,670 | \$15,521 | \$17,505 | \$23,340 | \$29,175 | \$35,010 |
| 2 | \$15,730 | \$20,921 | \$23,595 | \$31,460 | \$39,325 | 47,190 |
| е | \$19,790 | \$26,321 | \$29,685 | \$39,580 | \$49,475 | \$59,370 |
| 4 | \$23,850 | \$31,721 | \$35,775 | \$47,700 | \$59,625 | \$71,550 |
| 5 | \$27,910 | \$37,120 | \$41,865 | \$55,820 | \$69,775 | \$83,730 |
| 9 | \$31,970 | \$42,520 | \$47,955 | \$63,940 | \$79,925 | \$95,910 |
| 7 | \$36,030 | \$47,920 | \$54,045 | \$72,060 | \$90,075 | \$108,090 |
| ∞ | \$40,090 | \$53,320 | \$60,135 | \$80,180 | \$100,225 | \$120,270 |

Index

| Name | Page Number |
|----------------------------------------------------------|----------------|
| 2014 Federal Poverty Income Guidelines | 42 |
| 3-C Food Pantry | 11 |
| ABLE Classes (Adult Basic and Literacy Education) | 37 |
| Alcoholics Anonymous | 6 |
| American Red Cross | 17 |
| ARC Ohio | 17 |
| Area Agency on Aging | 32 |
| Belpre Area Ministries | 3; 17; 27; 36 |
| Belpre City Health Department | 25 |
| Belpre Food Pantry | 11 |
| Belpre Police Department | 20 |
| Beverly United Methodist Church | 9 |
| Beverly Village Police Department | 20 |
| Beverly-Waterford Food Pantry | 11 |
| Bureau of Motor Vehicles | 41 |
| Camden Clark Medical Center | 24; 29 |
| CareCredit | 27 |
| Caring Connection | 17; 27; 32; 36 |
| Central Ohio Poison Center | 24 |
| Child Support Enforcement Agency | 23 |
| Children's Services | 29 |
| Christ United Methodist Church | 8; 18 |
| Circles Campaign of the Mid-Ohio Valley | 37 |
| Community Food Pantry | 11 |
| Consumer Credit Counseling Service of the MidOhio Valley | 38 |
| Cornerstone Ministries | 15 |
| Courage to Change Ministries | 6 |

| Cutler Community Center | 37 |
|----------------------------------------------------|----|
| Daily Bread Kitchen | 8 |
| Disability Rights of Ohio | 21 |
| ESOL Program (English Speakers of Other Languages) | 38 |

| Essentially Yours | 3 |
|------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| Eve, Inc. | 15; 29 |
| Faith United Methodist Church | 9 |
| Family Crisis Intervention Center | 16 |
| First Baptist Church (inc. Caring Touch) | 8; 18; 27; 36 |
| First Presbyterian Church | 9 |
| First Unitarian Universalist Society | 8 |
| Gabriel Project | 3 |
| Gilman United Methodist Church | 9 |
| GoBus | 36 |
| Good Samaritan Clinic | 25 |
| Good Works, Inc. | 16 |
| Gospel Mission Food Pantry | 3; 11 |
| Harvest of Hope | 12 |
| Havar, Inc. | 14 |
| Highway Patrol | 20 |
| Hopewell Health Center – Tri County Mental Health | 6; 29 |
| House of Hope | 30 |
| House to Home | 38 |
| Latrobe Street Mission | 6; 16 |
| Legal Clinic | 22 |
| Lifeline Telephone Assistance | 33 |
| Lion's Club | 25 |

| Lowell Food Pantry – L.A.M.B. | 12 |
|------------------------------------|--------|
| Lowell Police Department | 20 |
| Lutheran Social Services | 4 |
| L & P Services | 6; 30 |
| Marietta Church of God Food Pantry | 12 |
| Marietta Memorial Hospital | 24 |
| Marietta Police Department | 20 |
| Memorial Health System Services | 25; 30 |
| Mid-Ohio Valley Fellowship Home | 7 |
| Mid-Ohio Valley Health Department | 26 |

| Muskingum Valley Health Clinic – Dental Clinic | 26 |
|------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| Narcotics Anonymous | 7 |
| New Matamoras Food Pantry | 12 |
| New Matamoras Police Department | 21 |
| Newport Community Food Pantry | 12 |
| Norwood United Methodist Church | 8 |
| O'Neill Center | 28; 32; 35 |
| Ohio Attorney General's Office | 21 |
| Ohio Benefit Bank | 32 |
| Ohio Department of Job & Family Services | 4; 22; 33; 35 |
| Ohio Valley Cab Service | 36 |
| Old Man River's Mission | 4; 12 |
| OSU Extension Office | 38 |
| Parkersburg Housing Authority | 14 |
| Peer Support, Inc. | 15 |
| - Warm Line | 30 |
| Physician's Care | 24 |

| Planned Parenthood | 26 |
|------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| Quick Care | 24 |
| RSVP | 4; 13; 18; 36 |
| Salvation Army - Marietta | 5; 19 |
| Parkersburg | 5; 15; 16 |
| Sanctuary House | 16 |
| Selby General Hospital | 25 |
| Social Security Administration | 33; 41 |
| St. Andrews United Methodist Church | 4 |
| St. Joseph's Campus – Camden Clark Medical Center | 24 |
| St. Luke's Episcopal Church | 8 |
| St. Mark's Church | 37 |
| St. Vincent De Paul Society | 5; 13; 18; 28 |
| Southeastern Ohio Legal Services | 22 |
| Tri-County Food Pantry | 13 |
| Tunnel United Methodist Church | 8 |
| Veterans Affairs Outpatient Clinic | 25 |
| Victim Assistance | 23 |

| VINE (Victim Information & Notification Everyday) | 22 |
|---------------------------------------------------|--------|
| Washington County: | |
| - Board of Elections | 39 |
| - Behavioral Health Board | 7; 30 |
| - County Home | 15 |
| - Courthouse | 39 |
| - Free Health Clinic | 26 |
| - Health Department | 26; 41 |
| - Public Libraries | 39-40 |

| | _ |
|--------------------------------------------|-----------------|
| - Veteran Service Commission | 19; 28; 33 |
| - Sheriff's Office | 21 |
| Washington-Morgan Community Action | 14; 19; 32; 33; |
| | 35 |
| Washington State Community College | 32; 37 |
| Westbrook Health Services | 7; 31 |
| Western Washington County Food Pantry | 13 |
| Williamstown Welfare League Food Pantry | 13 |
| WIC (Women, Infants, and Children) Offices | 34 |
| Women's Care Center | 27 |
| Worthington Center of Ohio | 31 |
| YMCA | 40 |
| Websites | |
| Benefitscheckup.org | 32 |
| Ohio.QuitLogix.org | 7 |
| Ohioheretohelp.com | 32 |
| Ohiohousinglocator.org | 14 |
| Rxassist.org | 28 |

Notes:

Guide provided by:



